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Dear Mr. O'hlahoiiy 

I refer to your col-i-espoiideiice aiid attachments dated 1 8"' December 2009 i n  relation to applicatioiis 
for certificates of authorisation for 19 agglomerations i n  Co. Cork. These applications wei-e due to 
be lodged with the Agency on or before 22"" December 2009. 

I mi to advise that any L alid application foi a certificate of authorisation inust be accompanied by 
the statutcti-y fee of F3.000 i n  accoi-dance rvith Schedule 3 of the abo1.e referenced Regulatioiis 
Agency will riot consider anv application if it is not accompanied by the statutory fee. 

In these cii-cuiiistmces. please fori\ ard the outstancling application fees to thc Agency without 
delay 
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